WYMONDHAM TOWN COUNCIL

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE LEISURE, ENVIRONMENT, ENTERPRISE AND TOURISM COMMITTEE held on Tuesday 20th JULY 2021 in the Council Offices commencing at 7.00 pm

Present:

Cllrs	A Holden (Chair)
	P Hubble
	Y Astley
	K Hurn – Substitute for J Murrell

Also Present

4 Members (s) of the public

Cllrs. Elliott & Nuri-Nixon

Cllr. Holden read out a short eulogy in respect of the Cllr. P Travis who recently passed away.

LE11/21	ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN Upon the resolution of Cllr. Hurn and seconded by Cllr. Astley it was resolved to appoint Cllr. Holden as Chairman of the Committee.
LE12/21	ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN Upon the resolution of Cllr. Holden and seconded by Cllr. Hurn it was resolved to appoint Cllr. Astley as Vice Chairman of the Committee
LE13/21	<u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</u> – Cllr. Murrell.
LE14/21	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST – None.
LE15/21	<u>MINUTES OF MEETING</u> On the proposition of Cllr. Astley and seconded by Cllr. Hurn it was resolved to approve the minutes of the Leisure, Environment, Enterprise & Tourism Committee meeting held on 19th January 2021 as a correct record.
LE16/21	 <u>PROGRESS UPDATES</u> Cllr. Hurn commented that a Council Facebook page was now available. Cllr. Holden requested that South Norfolk Council be chased re updating businesses on their information boards.
LE17/21	 <u>PUBLIC PARTICIPATION</u> Representative from Greening Wymondham read out statement regarding the benefits of planting trees and their proposals to fund a landscape plan for Rothbury Road play area. Resident commented on the proposal to install a Christmas tree.
LE1821	ROTHBURY ROAD AMENITY PARK Cllr. Elliott referred to his paper regarding the planting of 2 trees and other landscaping work. After discussion upon the proposition of Cllr. Hurn and seconded by Cllr. Astley it was resolved to defer the recommendation (6.1(1) to approve the planting of two Oak Trees) contained within the report until a full detailed landscape report is received and public consultation has taken place.

LE	19/21	BENCH Cllr. Holden advised that the Royal British Legion wished to install a
		commemoration bench near the war memorial to mark their 100 th birthday.
		(Cllr. Hubble left the room at 19.32 and returned at 19.36)
		After discussion it was determined that there was support for the seat, but consultation
		should take place with residents in the immediate vicinity. Upon the proposition of Cllr.
		Hurn and seconded by Cllr. Astley the authority to authorise the installation was
		delegated to the Chairman of the Committee and the Clerk following a consultation.
LE	20/21	<u>CHRISTMAS TREE</u> Cllr. Hurn introduced this agenda item whereby it is proposed to install a Christmas Tree on the Market Place from the beginning of December. This
LE	20/21	install a Christmas Tree on the Market Place from the beginning of December. This would be a 12ft cut tree in a container and low voltage lights which will be powered by connecting into the lighting wiring provided for the existing displays. After discussion
LE	20/21	install a Christmas Tree on the Market Place from the beginning of December. This would be a 12ft cut tree in a container and low voltage lights which will be powered by connecting into the lighting wiring provided for the existing displays. After discussion it was proposed by Cllr. Holden and seconded by Cllr. Hurn to install a 12ft cut
LE	20/21	install a Christmas Tree on the Market Place from the beginning of December. This would be a 12ft cut tree in a container and low voltage lights which will be powered by connecting into the lighting wiring provided for the existing displays. After discussion

[The meeting closed at 19.49 pm]

DATED this day of2021

SIGNED (Chairman)